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ADDENDUM #3, RFP T-43-14

MANAGEMENT OF PARKING OPERATIONS

To Whom It May Concern,

Please review the following questions submitted by short-listed firms, and responses
from the City.

Q1: Has the City made a determination as to the type parking equipment? Will there be
traditional ticket spitters, gates and a booth with a parking ambassador or should we
assume pay and display type controls?

Response: No, the operator should recommend.

Q2: Does the City want us to include this equipment in our proposal?

Response: See #1

Q3: Is the 7,647 of retail shown on the rendering the only site which would feed the
valet parking concession or are there any other planned retail / restaurants planned in
the immediate area we should consider?

Response: There is substantial redevelopment area nearby.

Q4: #7-How much is the incremental cost to go to 24/7 service, and how many staff
does that add? Is this question referring to the enforcement operation, or the garage
operation? We were unsure because the RFP already called for 24/7 enforcement
coverage.

Response: Garage operation.

Q5: #10-Please submit separate line item pricing for parking enforcement (to write
parking citations citywide, 24 hours a day / 7 days a week). Are we correct in our
reading of this question, that the City is interested in "expanding" the scope of
enforcement beyond what is already in the RFP?

Response: The city currently contracts with an entity to exclusively write citations,
technically 24/7. We need proposers to itemize this cost for the city for comparison
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purposes, also advising as to number of personnel included in that cost who would be
writing citations exclusively and supervisors over that process separately (or
proportionate time allocation thereof).

No further technical questions will be received for this solicitation.

Otis J. Thémas
General Services Director

cc: website
file



